John Parker Sweeney
jsweeney@bradley.com
202.719.8216 direct

202.719.8316 fax

December 23, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Maryland Shall Issue, Inc., et al. v. Moore, et al., No. 24-373
Dear Mr. Harris,

Respondents filed their brief in opposition in the above-captioned case on
December 16, 2024. Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5, Petitioners waive the 14-day
waiting period for distribution of the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari. Petitioners
respectfully request that the Petition be distributed as soon as possible so that the
Court can consider the Petition at its January 10 conference.

Respectfully,

/s/ John Parker Sweeney
John Parker Sweeney

Counsel for Petitioner Atlantic Guns, Inc.

/s/ Cary J. Hansel, I11
Cary J. Hansel, 111

/s/ Mark W. Pennak
Mark W. Pennak

Counsel for Petitioners Maryland Shall Issue,
Inc., Deborah Kay Miller, and Susan
Brancato Vizas

cc: Robert A. Scott
rscott@oag.state.md.us
Ryan R. Dietrich
rdietrich@oag.state.md.us

Counsel for Respondent
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